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APPLICATION of Indigent Soldier or Sailor of the late Confederacy for pension under the
Act of May 12, 1899,

THE STATE OF TEXAS,

4'—%7 P f«ﬂ/,éﬂf?:?«f{dfi_

County oF i

.-':Ej ‘ﬂ'fm/ﬁ‘”@'“ﬁfﬂuﬂty Texas.
-~ M‘é‘:’ ﬁﬁ"’? E’M respectfully represents that

of Mm#‘/ﬁ‘f % o O County, in the State of Texas, and that he makes this

application for the purpose of obtaining a pension under the act passed by the Twenty-sixth Legislature of the State of

To the Honorable County Judge o

Your petitioner,

he 15 a resident citiz

Texas, and approved May 12, A. 1), 1804, the same being an act entitled “'An act to carry into effect the amendment,

to the Constitution of the State of Texas, providing that aid may be granted to disabled and dependent Confederate

soldiers, sailors, and their widows under certain conditions, and to make an appropriation therefor,”' and I do solemnly

swear that the answers 1 have given to the following questions are true,

NOTE—Applicant must make answer to all of the following questions, and such answers must

ba written out plalnly In Ink.
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What is vour name? Answer .

What is your ager Answer.. .. é’ ? ; CA e 8 S G {'
It what County do you reside? Answer /%Wﬁ,.# = ﬁ/-ﬁf’"? e e

[}un‘rv aod what is vour post office nddress?  Answer. . Z /

v

L=

|

How long have vou resided in s

(). Have you pr{ied for a pension under the Confederate PPension Law heretofore, and been rejected? If so state

when and where. ﬂugwer_-

What is your oceupation if able lo enpage in onet zg.:;u?s_\mer .

(). Whatis your physical condition? Answer..........‘.dﬁfﬂ,f.faﬂ_ i

If your physical candition is such that you are unable by your gwn lahor to earn a support, state ?‘tut caused such

Q. State in what company and regiment ¥ liﬁjfd itt/the Co {t:'d_umlu army, nnd the time of vour service?
Answer C] tA 111

rerecics 2o Sltee U
..;.fg"f::l-rﬁ*ffﬂf <A

(). Tfyou served in the Céfifedernte navy state when and where, and the time of your service, Answer

). State whether or not you have received any pension or veteran donation land certificate under any previous law,

and if vou answer in the affirmative state what pension or veteran donation land eertificate vou have received.

Answer ..

Q. What real and personal property do you now own, and what is the present value of such property? Give list of

such property and value. Answer b 2 217 1(
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Q. What property, and what was the yalue thereof have you S0ld or conveyed within two vears prior to the date of

#.r? o o S S < —

@

this application? Answer
] J T g =
i What meome, 3 any, oo yon Teneiver  Answer ‘? e A v A :
Are you in indigent circumstances; that is, are you in actuil want, and destitute of property and means of subsis-

f P

tencer ﬁunﬁwer !).--.-.
Q. Are you unable by yourdabor to earn a support?  Answer .‘?:’ {:' —_—

). Have you transferred 1o others any property of value of any kind for the putpose of becoming a beneficiary under

this law?  ADSWer- s /Zr?/y 2 A e [ g 8
/ZZ

(). Have you beew contimucosly since 'I.'l'l-l'-‘ ﬁfq‘t L‘L&}' of Japuary, 158D u hona fide resident citizen of this State?

Q. Did you ever desert the Confederacy? Answer

""",. 4-"‘ —

Answor LT ; e
P

Wherefore your petitioner prays tHat his application for pension be approved and that such other proceedings

be had 10 the premises as are required by law.
(Signature of Applicant) M) vl
- /;: | A J,/Af

Sworn lo and suhscribed before me this. -‘2 day of

%/ ‘7/ E-E{ LA LA

{=3EAL)

" AFFIDAVIT OF WITNESSES.

[Mortep—There miust be at lepst twa credihle wifiesses. |

THE STATE OF TEXAS,
e iy | : 4
CousrTy E'-F's-rfwj r'-;:'(:ﬁ (144 A Before me, . ,I\/x‘j f’?fff FAaF iyl t':*{f""

- e

County _]ulﬂgn nl'{_zf/{lﬁ'! gt':?:jf_/} F/Gﬁ' { -if“"'f " . Connly, Stale of Texas, on this day personally appeared _'r'la
Y (& Anargeres /

e Lo e to be eredibie citizens, who being hy 1-“111!11( sworn op Oath, state that they personally know

'.l.]ln i f %
ﬁ{ {_,{2,{ T/E/ The Hoove nrmed sppiioant for a pension, and that they

personally know that the said / \L Cl(_ Eﬁ’{ f“ﬂ - 4, f:"t/:;g%ﬁ _enlisted fp e gervice of the

Confederacy, and pecformed the Auties ufa soldier {oranilos]as claimed by him in the aboye apd foregoing application, and that they

(Signatnre of Witnesy) - - -{"f’? M

{Riguature of Witness) .

further kuyow that he, the said applicant, is mnable to suppors himsell by labor of any sort,

(Signature of Witness)

(Signature of Witness)_ : ot e = 8

r‘ﬁﬂ
Swarn to and suhscribed hefore me Lhis, /ﬁ"z _.dny of_ {ﬁf,{' EMJ{

(SKAL)
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AFFIDAVIT OF PHYSICIAN.
THE STATE OF TEXAS,

i ol gt
County GMM;W FrEy Before mo %PJ;;(’;;‘ r‘fiW AEL L T T P r

Coanty Jundge of WL&W{IF H,,,,__,_UQuntjr, Btate of Texas, on this day perronally appeared . . . :

. who is a reputable practicing physician of this County, who being by

me duly swern on oath, states that hie hias carefully smd thoroophly éxamined

applicant for a pension, and fnds him laboring under the followitg disabilities which r:ndir ]'.I.'l:l'.l?ﬂ'r]:ﬂ.]l‘h"' to 1nhq:|-r al any work or r:.nlling'

sufficient tocarn n Lppnrt for himse!f:, )ﬁ Loy -

g i/aw

(Signature of Plhivsiclan’

‘2. '“f day of

Swarn to and sobscribed before me thia

(SEAL) : /
Connly Tndge /Q’Ef/ﬁr e e P St 1“~.,_,_|Ev|:|-'|:|ﬂitj.l',, Stateof Texas,

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY JUDGE.

4
[}

THE STATE OF TEXAS,

CouNTy GF.MJWMWW oy Q% % ;‘ ff’_f BAAACTA g
nf.W-._,ﬂiE 'ﬂﬂ&/f’i‘{fm e County, State of Texas, do hereby certify that on the, f;);ffi‘é"

f et T g e e ook e Y TRE R ; before me came on to be heard the application of
; o
& .zﬁi‘!'.'f"' _I"'{-" . for a pensgion under the Confedernte Pension Law of this

Jlate, npprur:ﬂ] May 12, A, ID. 16898; thal the anawers of said applicant to the questions propoonded were made under opth as the same

County JTo

l_

appear in writing in the foregoing application; that the affidavits of the wilnesses w ng aredinl L:tufus were made before me as the

same hereinbefore appear, and that the foregoing aflidavit of Doclor,, {ff/ f, ’If’?":. i
e practeing pliysician of this County, was made before me. 1 also certify that the sald applicafyl

is & pul‘? S e siabie
L € =2 r. {_W g 18 not an fnmate of the Texa:s Confedervate Home, ior olherwiae disqualified

wWnder the provision of Section 12, of the Confederate Penslon Law. g1 further gertify that after considering all the proceedings had before
e rélative tothe said application for a pension by the said G { ' XA ﬁf{f"}"f_/f e L find {he said

applicant is lawlnlly entitled to the pension provided by thé Confederate | ‘enggon Law of this t[-.te miel I hereby approve said application.
Witness my hand and seal of office at L{ I‘?‘;"’ #fiﬂ this /Iéf"‘ﬁ'

(SHAL) "/
County Judgd, ¢ 1AF EM"'_’{ County, State of Texas,

day of __L.

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.

THE STATE OF TEXAS,

CounNTyY OF 7 (il et : We, the vhnderzlpped members of the Commissioners Conrt of

:if:ffﬂ!{!:..’:ihi,f_ﬂ-_.ﬂ........._L".c'runt:.r, Texas, hereby eertify that the foregoing application of jfi’ﬁ _‘fﬁ?ﬂ&_ E T
_,x/j'f . -for & pension, together with the prﬂ{:fq'/l‘-n'ppnﬂ thereof, was duly subimitted

by Hond "

ﬁj&(#ﬁﬁﬂﬁf fol) _County Judge of thiss. “-{/rf AX r/.'f-'fﬁ e

ST R A T County, aba regular term thereofl on the T

County, to the Commissioners Court of thiss. -

T -
day of . j.-zfﬁ_ o R T A T, /eﬁs::;{? and after a careful consideration of the same we lind the said applicant is

lawf:ll.l.} I:J:ltltlr.li to the pension provided for by the Confederale Pension L:u.w |JI' this Eitnlr, atid we hereby approve gald application,
Witness our hatids and seal of office at /ﬁl _ii Lt . m [ = A s e T

; ﬂn}*ﬂ[....f’f’.’?'? ?"J/ A D/-'!;‘};’?
‘%’%Efx‘ Goopd?—. |

(Signatures of Commissioners.)

(sEAL)




